
Florida.s  Warmest  WBlcomo

To:

From:

VIA:

Date:

Subject:

Golf Course
Memorandum No. 2023-A001

Greg  Harrison,  City Manager

Briancampbell,GolfcourseManager®

Earl  Bosworth, Assistant City Manager

June 28, 2023

Agenda Item Ordinance for Golf Course Maintenance Service Contract

Please  place the  attached  ordinance for first  reading  on  the  July  11,  City Commission Agenda.
Service Contract Number 2077  is between the City and Cypress Golf Management,  LLC for golf
course  maintenance  services.   The  contractor shall  be  paid  a  total  compensation  of two  million
six hundred twenty-five thousand six hundred forty-nine dollars and 10/100 ($2,625,649.10) which
includes the purchase of new equipment.  The term of the contract is for five years, with an option
to renew the agreement for an additional 5 years if both  parties agree.

If you have any questions or concerns please let us know.
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